4 ,
V. Wenice, 7L

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Kelly Michaels, City Clerk  E-SIGN: &/
FROM: Kelly Michaels

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk

DATE: August 15, 2025 MEETING DATE: August 26, 2025

SUBJECT / TOPIC: Rescinding Resolution 2009-18

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Resolution 2009-18 is on the agenda for rescinding as it contains
a procedure that is outdated and no longer meets the reality of current practice. The City Council
may consider endorsement of a site nomination application from the public to Sarasota County
directly or if they choose, they may refer them to an advisory board of their choice for
recommendation prior to considering endorsement. The application process and form are a
County activity.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Two: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High
Quality Services

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Motion

s
Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

Risk Management Review

Finance Department Review/Approval

Funds Availability (account number):
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